





## Pasadena Unified School District Nearpod English Learner PD Plan School Year 2021-2022

## District Contact:

Maria Valdez, Juan Ruelas

## Nearpod Contacts:

Lisa Wilcoxen, District Strategy Consultant, Michelle Burger, District Customer Success Manager,

## Professional Development Details:

- Participants will register for PD sessions before session dates, using the Zoom links provided.
  - Upon registration, each participant will receive a secure Zoom link for the webinar.
- After the PD sessions conclude, Lisa will send the following:
  - Attendance records to the district contact.
  - A link to the webinar recording for participants and district contact access.
  - Follow-up support resources to participants and the district contact.
- Sessions will include 60-120 minutes of instruction.





Session	Date	Time	Registration	Session Description	Post-Session
English Learner Collection  (Facilitator : Lisa W.)	Sept. 24, 2021	8:50 AM - 10:00 AM PST	LINK	In this interactive workshop, participants will explore the rigorous, engaging, standards-aligned academic content within Nearpod EL Premium Content. We'll translate EL research-based practice into Nearpod by taking a closer look at teaching second language learners vocabulary, grammar, newcomer essentials, and academic content. We will share instructional strategies and model interactive, digital features focused on developing and supporting reading, writing, speaking, and listening skills for EL students.	Webinar Recording  Attendee Report  Training Deck
English Learner Collection  (Facilitator : Lisa W.)	March 25, 2022	9:30 AM - 11:00 AM PST	LINK	In this interactive workshop, participants will explore the rigorous, engaging, standards-aligned academic content within Nearpod EL Premium Content. We'll translate EL research-based practice into Nearpod by taking a closer look at teaching second language learners vocabulary, grammar, newcomer essentials, and academic content. We will share instructional strategies and model interactive, digital features focused on developing and supporting reading, writing, speaking, and listening skills for EL students.  Intended audience: Teachers who have logged into their Nearpod accounts and have created/launched lessons using Nearpod.	Webinar Recording Attendee Report Training Deck
Coteaching with Nearpod  (Facilitator	March 25, 2022	1:00 PM - 2:30 PM PDT	LINK	Whether new to co-teaching or teacher teams that have worked together previously, this session provides ideas on how to use the features in Nearpod to support the co-teaching team and their students. It is recommended	Webinar Recording





: David Franklin)				that co-teaching teams participate in this session together. They will have the opportunity to work through the lesson creation process as a team and then practice launching a lesson together.  Prerequisite: Learning with Nearpod or a Public Beginner Nearpod session  Intended audience: Teachers who have logged into their Nearpod accounts and have created/launched lessons using Nearpod.	Attendee Report Training Deck
Creating with Nearpod  (Facilitator : Alyssa Navarette.)	March 25, 2022	12:30 PM - 2:00 PM PDT	LINK	Using the valuable resources, they already have, participants will learn how to build strong lessons using formative assessments and multimedia that will enrich every learning experience. These lessons can be highly personalized to their student's specific learning needs.  Bring your favorite PowerPoint or Google Slides presentation or customize a lesson from the Lesson Library that you will use with your students.  Prerequisite: Learning with Nearpod or a Public Beginner Nearpod session  Intended audience: Teachers who have logged into their Nearpod accounts and have created/launched lessons using Nearpod.	Webinar Recording  Attendee Report  Training Deck

<sup>\*\*</sup> Webinar recording, attendee report, and training deck will be linked in at the conclusion of the trainings.